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Rivera, Maribel

From: Adelina Ruiz Baez [adelina@kelleylawoffice.com]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Craig Kelley

Subject: FW: Exterior Finishes, LLC - Change of Address and Email
Attachments: image001 jpg :

Dear Division of Carporations:

This is a second request to make the changes stated below in the above-referenced corporation. Please advise if you
need anything else to effectuate the requested changes.

Adelina Ruiz Baez, Esq.
Kelley & Fulton, P.L.

From: Adelina Ruiz Baez

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 6:17 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’

Cc: Craig Kelley

Subject: Exterior Finishes, LLC - Change of Address and Emall

Dear Sir or Madam:
Please change the principal and mailing address of Exterior Finishes, LLC to the following:

401 Center Street
Jupiter, FL 33458

Further, please change the email address for mailing of future Annual Report Reminder Notices to the following:

Phillip Hawkins — shortman4011@®aol.com.

The document file number for Exterior Finishes, LLC is LO7000038837.
Please let me know if you need anything further from me to make the aforementioned changes.

Best regards,

Adelina Ruiz Baez, Esq.

Kelley & Fulton, P.L.

1665 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.

The Forum - Suite 1000

West Palm Beach, F1. 33401

Phone: (561) 491-1200

Fax: (561) 684-3773

adelina@kelleylawoftice.com

Please visit our website at: www.kelleylawoffice.com
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